Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 22 June, 2018 11:25 AM

To: jeshurueben@honda.com.sg; Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Pre-Invoice Of Vehicle No: SLR7772Y For Finalising
Attachments: 2490_001.pdf

Without Prejudice

Dear Rueben,

Received with thanks.

We will check and will get back for an update.

Kindly also furnish us after repair photos if any.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 22 June, 2018 10:11 AM

To: jeshuruben@honda.com.sg; Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR; CS A Team; Admin A

Subject: FW: Pre-Invoice Of Vehicle No: SLR7772Y For Finalising

Dear Rueben,

Thank you for the email.
This case is handle by Vic.
Dear Vic,

FYNA. CC4/11118009418/T1ha3

Best Regards,
Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jeshurueben Rao Thomas [mailto:jeshurueben@honda.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 22 June 2018 10:01 AM

To: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Pre-Invoice Of Vehicle No: SLR7772Y For Finalising

Dear sirs,
We enclosed the total final repair costs of...

Vehicle No. SLR7772Y

Final Repair Costs (include GST) $12,613.33

Repair Period*( Working Day) 12 days

*Note: Repair period does not include Sunday And Public Holiday.

Please examine the above information carefully. If no discrepancy is reported within 7 days (exclude Sunday and
Public Holiday) from the date of this email, the information will be considered as correct. Thereafter, no adjustment
will be made.

Thank You.
Warmest Regards

Jeshurueben Rao Thomas (Rueben)
Bodyshop Service Advisor

Kah Motor Body Repair Centre

15, Ubi Road 4

Singapore 408610

Tel : 68465672

Hp : 90721766

Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately
notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you.



